Jasmina Farkas

From: Leni Ardiente <lardiente@airdberlis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 5:43 PM

To: Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay; LaToya Reid

Cc: DL-Trust

Subject: April 28 - $ 16,242 CAD wire received from MR YUANCHENG ZHAO

Please confirm the wire we received below.

Thanks,
Leni

INCOMING WIRE PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

Date: APR. 28, 2021

For Credit To: 1020-5560709
Original Amount: 16,242.00 CAD
Handling Fee 0.00

Net Amount : 16,242.00 CAD
Exchange Rate : 1.000000

Total Amount : 16,242.00 CAD
Received From: NOSCCATTXXX
Value Date: APR. 28, 2021

Payment Details: M147298 SUITE NO 1010 ATTENTION TA
MMY A EVANS
ORIG AMT CAD 16242.00

Payment ID: 21042853049000
Payment Confirmation#: LVTS7HHQB9HC1TR2
Transaction Reference: CA210428077919

Ordering Customer: /731891800388
MR YUANCHENG ZHAO
4011 BRICKSTONE MEWS APT 1206
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mailto:<lardiente@airdberlis.com>

MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIOCANADA
L5B 0J7

Beneficiary Customer: /5560709
AIRD AND BERLIS LLP
181 BAY STREET
SUITE 1800
TORONTO, ONTARIO CANADA

FOR INQUIRIES, CONTACT 1-800-668-7328 FROM 8AM - 8PM

Leni Ardiente
Accounting Department/Finance

T 416.863.1500 x3180
F 416.865.4709
E lardiente@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP | Lawyers
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 | airdberlis.com

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error.
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.
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